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Ms Margaret Mulhall

Coastal Zone Management Division

,a
CC

Department of Communications, Marine and Natural Resources

Dublin 2

25 November 2004

Enwronmental Protectlon Agency
An Gh h

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53 60600
F:  +353 53 60699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Waste licence application by Indaver Ireland in respect of a facility at Indaver

Ireland, Ringaskiddy, County Cork.

Dear Ms Mulhall,

I am to refer to your letter dated 15" Novémber notifying the Agency of the

provisions of Section 3 of the Dumping at Sea Act, 1996.

It is noted that your letter was not intended as a formal objection to the proposed

~ decision.

Yours sincetely,
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Karen Vaughéf
Programme Officer

Office of Licensing & Guidance





